

COMMUNITY PLAN MEETING – MONDAY 16th DECEMBER 2013

ATTENDANCE

- * Cllr Mrs V Lantree
- * Cllr Steve Watkins
- * Cllr Mrs J White
- * Cllr Mrs J Worrall
- * John Sheldon - Community Aware
- * Mrs B Christie -
- * Mrs C
- * Mrs H - Loudwater Residents Association
- * Owen Edis - Chorleywood Residents Association
- * Henry Goldberg - Chorleywood Residents Association
- * Bob Sutherland - Friends of

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Mrs S Tyson - Chorleywood Mums and Chorleywood Business Association.

Cllr Mrs J White chaired the first meeting and asked everyone present to introduce themselves and which organization they were representing.

Cllr Mrs J White gave a brief presentation on the Community Plan - what work will be involved the gains of having a Community Plan and why the plan needs to go forward.

Mrs J White felt that it would be preferable to discuss what each role would entail and let the representative think about what is involved and if they wish to take up one of the posts.

After some discussion the meeting agreed that the election of the Officers would then be taken at the next meeting. However it was felt that the Community Plan Chairman should be one of the Parish Councillors and Mr Owen Edis offered to be the Secretary.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The meeting agreed that the area to be covered by the Community Plan would be the whole of Chorleywood Parish.

The meeting agreed that future meetings would be held monthly on the third Monday of each month at the Hollybush Hall. The next meeting would therefore be Monday 20 January 2014.

Information about the Community Plan will be available on the website and on twitter.

TOPICS FOR CONSIDERATION

The representatives that were present requested a brief description of the Community Plan.

General discussions took place:-

- Those present felt that an invitation should be forwarded to the Churches of Chorleywood to provide a representative
- When work commences on the questionnaire for the Community Plan, invited guests would be asked to attend to cover the areas that are relevant to them
- Agreed that Sarratt Parish Council should be contacted for a copy of the questionnaire that they used

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

None

The representatives that were present requested a brief description of the Community Plan. The representatives were advised that particular projects would be taken on board by each group and reported back to the Committee at the following meeting.

Information about the Community Plan will be available on the website and on twitter.

The representatives present felt that an invitation should be forwarded to the Churches of Chorleywood to provide a representative..

It was also felt that when it came to commencing work on the questionnaire for the Community Plan that invited guests would be asked to attend to cover the areas that are relevant to them.